2017--TOWN OF SHERWOOD, CLARK COUNTY, WI. MARCH TOWN BOARD MEETING March 14, 2017

The Town of Sherwood met Tuesday, March 14, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. at the Sherwood Town Hall. Chairman Andrew Cegielski, Supervisor I Ken Schwanebeck, Clerk Alene Jacobson & Treasurer Peggi Schwanebeck were present. Supervisor Curtis Anding arrived a half hour later. There were no town residents present.

This meeting notice was published in the Pittsville Record and posted at the town hall and at the substation on County Road W. The agenda as follows: call to order, approval of minutes by town board, treasurer's report, town correspondence, reports from town officers and committees, public comments upon recognition of the chairman, matters for discussion and possible action by the town board in open session -- beaver updates, Sherwood Lake updates, set time/date of Annual Meeting and discuss agenda, pay bills, set town board meeting for April 2017 and adjournment.

Chairman Andy Cegielski called this meeting to order. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. Minutes of the previous meeting were read. A motion Chairman Andy Cegielski, seconded by Ken Schwanebeck to accept the minutes as read. Motion carried by 2/3 majority. Peggi Schwanebeck gave the treasurer's report. As of the 11th of March there is \$110,006.17 in the checking account. Tax season is over.

CORRESPONDENCE: FEMA (Federal Emergency Management Agency) notified Chairman Andy that our township will received \$6,246.71 for the flooding damage caused by severe storms that occurred on September 21 & 22, 2016 to our township roads. Letter was received from Clark Electric reminding us if we do any ditch repairs, please notify them so they can let us know where their electric lines run and we don't damage the lines. Chairman Andy received notification from "SupportProbe" regarding the cost of setting up a Web Site for our township. No action taken at this time, but this item will be on our "bucket list" for upcoming meetings. Kenny Bucholtz informed Chairman Andy that fog lines and centerlines for Badger Avenue North will cost approximately \$800 each. The town board will discuss this job at a later date. At the WTA meeting in Neillsville last Friday, "A first map of the Township of Sherwood" is available to purchase for \$25.00. Chairman Andy will order this map for the town hall..

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Discussion on someone not stopping at the stop sign on the corner of Badger Avenue South, County Road Z and Ballard Road West frequently. What shall we do and can the police be notified? At the township meeting in April, the town board will set up a road tour to determine if we need to put out bids for gravel or hire John Cepress Trucking again this year to haul our gravel. The Town Board will be ordering culverts soon to upgrade and maintain township roads. When will our township picnic be scheduled in 2017? Can we get legal help to ask Guy Mayer to clean-up his property? Chairman Andy will call the courthouse to see if we have any authority on this matter. Assessor Mark Garlick would like Open Book from 2-4 pm and Board of Review from 4-6 pm on May 17, 2017. The town board agreed to this date and time. Jennifer Howen from Rural Insurance, Marshfield would like attend our meeting in April to discuss any changes in the township's insurance. Clerk will call and let her know the time and date of the April meeting tomorrow. The Annual Meeting is scheduled for April 18, 2017 at 7:00 pm at the Sherwood Town Hall. After discussing this issue the town board decided to leave the time and date as is. There will be an election on April 4, 2017 for town board members, State Superintendent of Public Instruction, Justice of the Supreme Court, Court of Appeals Judge, District 4 and for all School Districts in our township.

SHERWOOD LAKE UPDATES: Andy received information from Tom Obermayr,

President of the Southern Clark County Sportsman Club recently wanting the town to adopt & pass a "Slow No-Wake Boating Ordinance" on Sherwood Lake. No action was taken at this meeting because we have to know the pros and cons of this ordinance. The Clerk has written information on it. This topic will be on the agenda for discussion at the Annual Meeting next month for everyone's participation.

PAY BILLS: Board approved checks #3572 through #3585. Our next town board meeting will be held Wednesday the 12th of April at 6:00 pm at the Sherwood town hall. A motion was made by Ken Schwanebeck, seconded by Andy Cegielski to adjourn. Motion carried by 2/3 majority. Meeting adjourned. (7:25 pm)

Respectively submitted:

(Mrs.) Alene Jacobson, Town Clerk

Transcribed: 03-14-2017 Edited: 03-19-2017